George A. Lippard
Vice President, Nuclear Operations
803.345.4810

S SCES:

A SCANA COMPANY

®

November 30, 2017

Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Sir / Madam:

VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1
DOCKET NO. 50-395

OPERATING LICENSE NO. NPF-12
PERSONNEL CHANGES

Subject:

This letter is providing information on a temporary management change at the Virgil C.
Summer Nuclear Station (VCSNS). Mr. Bruce L. Thompson the current Manager,
Nuclear Licensing has been reassigned to a special project. Mr. Michael S. Moore has
been designated as the acting Manager, Nuclear Licensing.

Please add Mr. Moore to the distribution of all NRC correspondence regarding VCSNS.

Mr. Moore’s e-mail address is as follows:
michael.s.moore@scana.com

There are no commitments contained in this submittal. If there are any questions,
please contact Mrs. Scarlet Lutz at (803) 931-5640 or via email
scarlet.lutz@scana.com.

Very truly yours,

George A. Lippard
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c: K. B. Marsh S. Jenkins
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C. Haney Marsh USA
S. A. Williams RTS (LTD 240)

NRC Resident Inspector
K. M. Sutton
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